

Message

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/O=OH/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=217097]
Sent: 27/07/2017 5:51:26 PM
To: LEE John -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=366646]
Subject: RE:

Give my cell a call when free

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>
Date: Thursday, Jul 27, 2017, 1:30 PM
To: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>
Cc: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT <carlo.crozzoli@opg.com>, WONG Leslie -LAWDIV <leslie.wong@opg.com>
Subject: RE:

- The earliest they are prepared to release the curve is mid August after formal discussions with Treasury Board and Cabinet Secretary. I indicated that the curve is fundamental to the ratings analysis and it would take 6 to 8 weeks from the time the curve is released to getting a final rating. Andrew also indicated that he may want the LTEP to go first or at the same time as the ratings reports are issued so that they could manage the overall messaging.

Redacted - Commercially Sensitive

From: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 10:24 AM
To: LEE John -TREASURY
Subject:

Anything of note this morning.